
1 LICENSEELOCATION INSPECTED 

Madison Medical Center 
611 W. Main Street 
P. 0. B p x  431 
Fredericktown, MO 63645 

2 NRClREGiONAL OFFICE 

U ITED TATES 
NUCLEAR RE 'REG$% ULA RY 81 COMMISSION 
2443 WAR ENVILL R AD SUITE 210 

L%LE, IL 60532-4352 

3 DOCKET NUMBER@) 

030-35673 
4 LICENSEE NUMBER@) 5 DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

24-32309-01 

The inspection was an exam nal on of tne activities conodcted under your license as they relate to rao at on salety an0 10 comp lance with me 
Nxlear  Reg4 atory Comm ssion (NRC) fdes ana regJlalions and the cOndit.ons of your ltcense The inspect on consislw of selective exam nations 
01 procwdr s and represonlalive recoros mterv.ews with personnel. and obsewations by tne nspeclor. The inspection I.ndings are as lollo~)s 

1 .  Eased on the inspecl on t.ndmps. no violat o m  were ident.l.ed. -4 I 
--I 2. Previ0~3 violat~on(s) c.osed 
.. I 3 Tne v olation(s). spec fca ly describe0 to yo" oy the inspector as non-cited v,olations. are not be ng c i lw  because they were self-identfhed 

non.repelitive. ana correct ve action was or s being laren. and the remain ng cr tena in the NRC Enforcement Poltcy. N-REG.1600. Io 
exerc se discret on were sat stlea 

. .. . hon-Cilw Vdalion(s) was *ere discussed involving the tollowing requ remenqs) and Corrective Action(s). 

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below andlor attached. were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken. 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no furlher written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

Printed Name Date 


